

# Girls' Emerging Talent Centre National Directory

**2022-23 Season** 







## **CONTENTS**

The Ultimate Goals	3
Key Contacts	4
Player Pathway Team	4
Regional Talent Technical Coaches	5
Women's High Performance Football Centre Coach Development Officers	6
Women's National Coach Developers	6
Centre Directory	7
North East Region	8
Yorkshire Region	14
North West Region	24
Midlands Region	36
East Region	47
London Region	57
South East Region	66
South West Region	73











## **Key Contacts**

## Player Pathway Team

Purpose: To develop, oversee and support clubs and organisations with the day- to-day and strategic delivery of the Emerging Talent, Regional Talent Clubs and WSL Academy programmes.

Name and Role	Purpose & responsibility	Contact Details
Tess Payne – Women's Professional Game Technical Lead	Pathway Team Management, Strategic alignment of new player pathway, technical leadership	Tessa.payne@thefa.com
Sharon Brownlie – Regional Talent Clubs Manager and Emerging Talent Centre Lead	RTC & ETC Team Management, ETC & RTC Strategic Alignment, programme development, governance, and licencing	Sharon.brownlie@thefa.com
Courtney Vacher – Emerging Talent Centre Project Officer	Day to day ETC programme support and first point of contact, staff an player data compliance, funding and invoices	Courtney.vacher@thefa.com
Dwayne Ellis – Women's League Officer (RTCs)	Day to day RTC programme support and first point of contact, staff and player data compliance, funding and invoices, RTC league management	Dwayne.ellis2@thefa.com
Tony Fretwell–WSL Academy Manager	WSL Academy programme strategic alignment, programme development, governance, and licensing	Tony.fretwell@thefa.com
League Officer (WSL Academies)	Day to day WSL Academy programme support and first point of contact, staff and player data compliance, funding and invoices, WSL Academy league management	Leon.woolnough@thefa.com





## **Regional Talent Technical Coaches**

Purpose: Remove barriers and provide accessible opportunities for players showing senior international potential and to supply England Women's National Teams with the best quality and depth of players.

Name	Region Contact Details		
Andrew Dobby	North East	Andrew.Dobby@thefa.com	
Amanda Goodwin	North West	Amanda.Goodwin@thefa.com	
Emma Manning	Midlands & East	Emma.Manning@thefa.com	
Jon Wittingham	London & South East	Jon.Whittingham@thefa.com	
Sarah Lawler-Edwards	South West	Sarah.Lawler-Edwards@thefa.com	

## **Talent Technical Coach Regional Boundaries**

North East	North West	Midlands & East	London & South East	South West
Newcastle United	Blackburn Rovers	Aston Villa	Arsenal	Bristol City Women
Durham Women	Blackpool	Birmingham City	Brentford	Cornwall
Sunderland	Chester	Burton Albion	Charlton	Devon County FA
Teesside	Crewe Alexandra	Derby County	Chelsea	Dorset County FA
York City	Everton Women	Shrewsbury Town	Colchester United	Forest Green Rovers
Leeds United	LFC Foundation	Stoke City	Leyton Orient	Plymouth Argyle
Doncaster Rovers	Manchester City	West Bromwich	Tottenham Hotspur	Somerset County FA
Sheffield United	Manchester United	Bedfordshire County FA	West Ham United	Swindon Town
Barnsley	Preston North End	Cambridge United	AFC Bournemouth	
Bradford City		lpswich Town	Brighton and Hove Albion	
Hull City		MK Dons	Kent County FA	
Lincoln		Northampton Town	Oxford United	
Rotherham United		Norwich City	Reading Women	
		Peterborough United	Southampton	
			Stevenage	
			Watford	





#### **WOMEN'S HIGH PERFORMANCE FOOTBALL CENTRE**

Purpose: To produce exceptional Coaches at every level of the game of who are representative of our society.

Name	WHPFC	County FA's	Contact Details
Abbie Sadler	FA Women's Pathw	ay Coach Developer Lead	abbie.sadler@thefa.com
Adrian Penrose	Chichester	Hampshire & Sussex	a.penrose@chi.ac.uk
Adam Dunleavy	Nottingham	Derbyshire, Leicestershire & Nottinghamshire	Adam.dunleavy@ntu.ac.uk
Claire McDougall-Robinson	Northumbria	Durham, North Riding, Cumberland & Northumberland	<u>Claire.m.robinson@northumbria.ac.uk</u>
Steve Lilley	Gloucestershire	Gloucestershire, Somerset & Wiltshire	slilley@glos.ac.uk
Natasha Mills	Plymouth	Cornwall, Devon & Dorset	nmills@marjon.ac.uk
Rosie Webb	Essex	Essex, Suffolk & Hertfordshire	rw22224@essex.ac.uk
Craig Taylor	St Mary's London	London, Middlesex, Surrey	<u>craig.taylor@stmarys.ac.uk</u>
Siobhan Hodgetts	Birmingham	Birmingham, Herefordshire, Shropshire & Staffordshire	siobhan.hodgetts@bcu.ac.uk
Sophie Barker	Sheffield	Sheffield, Hallamshire & West Riding	S.barker@shu.ac.uk
Jemma Entwistle	Manchester	Manchester, Cheshire, Lancashire	<u>j.entwistle@mmu.ac.uk</u>

#### **WOMEN'S NATIONAL COACH DEVELOPERS**

Purpose: To produce exceptional Coaches at every level of the game of who are representative of our society.

Name	Region	Contact Details Contact Details
Amy Price	North East	amy.price@thefa.com
Kelsey Byrne	North West	<u>Kelsey.byrne@thefa.com</u>
Mark Swales	Midlands & East	mark.swales@thefa.com
Robbie Pringle	North East & East Midlands	robbie.pringle@thefa.com





## **CENTRE DIRECTORY**





## **NORTH EAST REGION**

Durham Women FC
Newcastle United Foundation
Sunderland Foundation of Light
Teesside University
York City Foundation

National Coach Developers: Amy Price (<a href="mailto:amy.price@thefa.com">amy.price@thefa.com</a>) & Robbie Pringle (<a href="mailto:robbie.pringle@thefa.com">robbie.pringle@thefa.com</a>) Regional Talent Technical Coach: Andrew Dobby (<a href="mailto:Andrew.Dobby@thefa.com">Andrew.Dobby@thefa.com</a>)





## **DURHAM WOMEN FC ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Maddy Wood	maddy.wood@durhamwfc.co.uk	07446885634

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	17:00-18:00	Kepier Academy	DH4 5BH	3G	Technical, S&C
U12s	Mon	18:00-19:00	Kepier Academy	DH4 5BH	3G	Technical, S&C
U10s	Mon	17:00-18:00	Bede Sixth Form	TS23 3HB	3G	Technical, S&C
U12s	Mon	18:00-19:00	Bede Sixth Form	TS23 3HB	3G	Technical, S&C
U10s	Mon	17:00-18:00	Monkton Stadium	NE32 5NJ	3G	Technical, S&C
U12s	Mon	18:00-19:00	Monkton Stadium	NE32 5NJ	3G	Technical, S&C
U10s	Mon	18:00-19:00	Maiden Castle	DH13SE	3G	Technical, S&C
U12s	Mon	17:00-18:00	Maiden Castle	DH13SE	3G	Technical, S&C





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

#### **NEWCASTLE UNITED FOUNDATION ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Lisa Bell	<u>lisa.bell@nufc.co.uk</u>	07854018340

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Fri	17:00-18:00	NUcastle	NE4 6BQ	3G	Futsal, GK, S&C, Technical
U10s	Fri	18:30-19:30	NUcastle	NE4 6BQ	3G	Futsal, GK, S&C, Technical
U11s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Druid Park	NE13 8DF	3G	GK, S&C, Technical
U12s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Druid Park	NE138DF	3G	GK, S&C, Technical

<sup>\*</sup>In February/March 2023, all age groups will move to Bullocksteads (ParkLife) when the new facility is ready, and all age groups will then train at the same time





#### **SUNDERLAND FOUNDATION OF LIGHT ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Andy Grant	Andy.grant@foundationoflight.co.uk	07980595052

## **\*2023/24COMMENCEMENT**





## **TEESSIDE UNIVERSITY ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Chris Walton	c.walton@tees.ac.uk	07815936557

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Fri	18:30-20:30	Teesside University	TS13AP	Indoor/3G	S&C, Technical





## YORK CITY FC FOUNDATION ETC

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Lee Robinson	femalefootball@yorkcityfcfoundation.vo.uk	07742287752

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	17:30-19:00	The Mount School	Y024 4DD	Grass	S&C, Technical
U11s	Mon	18:00-19:30	The Mount School	Y024 4DD	Grass	S&C, Technical
U12s	Mon	18:30-20:00	The Mount School	Y024 4DD	Grass	S&C, Technical





## **YORKSHIRE REGION**

Barnsley Women FC
Bradford City FC
Doncaster Rovers Belles FC
Grimsby Town Sports and Education Trust
Hull City Ladies FC
Leeds United Foundation
Lincoln City Foundation
Rotherham United Community Sports Trust
Sheffield United FC

National Coach Developers: Amy Price (<u>amy.price@thefa.com</u>) & Robbie Pringle (<u>robbie.pringle@thefa.com</u>) Regional Talent Technical Coach: Andrew Dobby (<u>Andrew.Dobby@thefa.com</u>)





### **BARNSLEY WOMEN'S FC ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Lois Daniels	<u>loisdaniels@barnsleywomensfc.co.uk</u>	07528675682

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Tue	18:00-20:00	Barnsley College	\$75 1BP	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Tue	18:00-20:00	Barnsley College	\$75 1BP	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Thu	18:00-20:00	Barnsley College	\$75 1BP	3G	S&C, Technical
Goalkeepers	Thu	18:00-20:00	Barnsley College	\$75 1BP	3G	S&C, Technical





### **BRADFORD CITY FC COMMUNITY FOUNDATION ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Qasim Akhtar	Qasim.akhtar@bcfccommunity.co.uk	074688486610

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	18:00-20:00	Zara Sports Centre	BD9 6NA	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Fri	19:30-21:00	Zara Sports Centre	BD9 6NA	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Fri	19:30-21:00	Zara Sports Centre	BD9 6NA	3G	S&C, Technical





#### **DONCASTER ROVERS BELLES FC ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Chantelle Haigh	Chantelle.haigh@clubdoncaster.co.uk	07841388812

## \*2023/24COMMENCEMENT





#### **GRIMSBY TOWN FC SPORTS AND EDUCATION TRUST ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Graham Rodger	graham@qtfc.co.uk	07902267464

## \*2023/24COMMENCEMENT





## **HULL CITY LADIES ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Alex Robinson	Alex.Robinson@hullcityladies.com	07491971118

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Mon	18:00-19:00	Sirius Academy West	HU47JB	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Mon	18:00-19:00	Sirius Academy West	HU47JB	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Mon	18:00-19:00	Sirius Academy West	HU47JB	3G	S&C, Technical
U9s	Fri	18:00-19:00	Sirius Academy West	HU47JB	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Fri	18:00-19:00	Sirius Academy West	HU47JB	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Fri	18:00-19:00	Sirius Academy West	HU47JB	3G	S&C, Technical





### **LEEDS UNITED FOUNDATION ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Abigail Lee	Abigail.lee@leedsunited.com	07701342472

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Fri	17:00-18:30	West Riding County FA	LS26 8NX	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Fri	17:00-18:30	West Riding County FA	LS268NX	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Fri	17:00-18:30	West Riding County FA	LS268NX	3G	S&C, Technical





### LINCOLN CITY FOUNDATION ETC

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Amy Kay	amy.kay@lincolncityfoundation.co.uk	07738019798

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Yarborough	LN1 3SP	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Yarborough	LN1 3SP	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Yarborough	LN1 3SP	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Yarborough	LN1 3SP	3G	S&C, Technical
U13s	Thu	19:30-21:00	Yarborough	LN1 3SP	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Thu	19:30-21:00	Yarborough	LN1 3SP	3G	S&C, Technical
U15s	Thu	19:30-21:00	Yarborough	LN1 3SP	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Thu	19:30-21:00	Yarborough	LN1 3SP	3G	S&C, Technical





#### **ROTHERHAM UNITED COMMUNITY SPORTS TRUST ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Ashley Donovan	adonovan@rotherhamunited.net	07984624630

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Tue	19:00-20:00	Sheffield Hallam	S91UA	3G	Movement, Skill
U13s	Tue	19:00-20:00	Sheffield Hallam	S9 1UA	3G	Movement, Skill
U15s	Tue	19:00-20:00	Sheffield Hallam	S91UA	3G	Movement, Skill
U10s	Thu	19:00-20:00	Sheffield Hallam	S91UA	3G	Development
U13s	Thu	19:00-20:00	Sheffield Hallam	S91UA	3G	Development
U15s	Thu	19:00-20:00	Sheffield Hallam	S91UA	3G	Development





## **SHEFFIELD UNITED FC ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Sophie Barker	sophie.barker@sufc.co.uk	07813458950

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Tue	18:00-19:30	Hillsborough College	S6 2ET	3G	S&C, Technical
10s	Tue	18:00-19:30	Hillsborough College	S6 2ET	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Tue	18:00-19:30	Hillsborough College	S6 2ET	3G	S&C, Technical





## **NORTH WEST REGION**

Blackburn Rovers Ladies FC
Blackpool FC Community Trust
Burnley FC in the Community
Chester FC Community Trust
Crewe Alexandra in the Community
Everton Women FC
Foundation 92
LFC Foundation
Manchester City in the Community
Manchester United Foundation
Preston North End Community and Education Trust





## **BLACKBURN ROVERS LADIES FC ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Gemma Donnelly	<u>gdonnelly@rovers.co.uk</u>	07915614638

## \*2023/24COMMENCEMENT





## BLACKPOOL FC COMMUNITY TRUST ETC

FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Andy Aspinall	andrew.aspinall@bfcct.co.uk	07889658302

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	19:00-20:30	Blackpool Sports Centre	FY3 9HQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Fri	19:00-20:30	Blackpool Sports Centre	FY3 9HQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Fri	19:00-21:00	Blackpool Sports Centre	FY3 9HQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Fri	19:00-21:00	Blackpool Sports Centre	FY3 9HQ	3G	S&C, Technical





## **Burnley FC in the Community**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Rebecca Clough	r.clough@burnleyfc.com	07375654899

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Thu	17:30-19:00	Shuttleworth College	BB12 8ST	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Thu	17:30-19:00	Shuttleworth College	BB12 8ST	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Thu	19:00-20:30	Shuttleworth College	BB12 8ST	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Thu	19:00-20:30	Shuttleworth College	BB128ST	3G	S&C, Technical





## **CHESTER FC ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Kalvin Williams	kalvin.williams@chesterfc.com	07539933332

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	17:30-19:00	KGV Sports Hub	CH1 5BD	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Mon	17:30-19:00	KGV Sports Hub	CH1 5BD	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Mon	17:30-19:00	KGV Sports Hub	CH1 5BD	3G	S&C, Technical





#### **CREWE ALEXANDRA IN THE COMMUNITY ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Ray Walker	<u>rwalker@crewealex.net</u>	07777677606

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	17:00-18:30	Crewe Alexandra ITC	CW2 5AF	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Mon	17:00-18:45	Crewe Alexandra ITC	CW2 5AF	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Mon	17:00-18:45	Crewe Alexandra ITC	CW2 5AF	3G	S&C, Technical





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

#### **EVERTON WOMEN FC ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Aaron Little	<u>Aaron.little@evertonfc.com</u>	07583010723

## \*2023/24COMMENCEMENT





## FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

## **FOUNDATION 92 ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Lee Wallis	lee.wallis@foundation92.co.uk	07874863957

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Mon	17:00-18:30	Albert Park	M7 2JW	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Tue	17:00-18:30	Albert Park	M7 2JW	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Wed	17:00-18:30	Albert Park	M7 2JW	3G	S&C, Technical





#### LFC FOUNDATION ETC

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Karl Carney	karl.carney@liverpoolfc.com	07864602376

## **\*2023/24COMMENCEMENT**





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

#### **CITY IN THE COMMUNITY ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Becky Topping	becky.topping@cityfootball.com	07753467214

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
Other	Mon & Fri	17:00-18:00	City Football Academy	M11 4TQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Mon & Fri	17:00-18:00	City Football Academy	M11 4TQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Mon & Fri	17:00-18:00	City Football Academy	M11 4TQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Mon & Fri	17:00-18:00	City Football Academy	M11 4TQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Mon & Fri	17:00-18:00	City Football Academy	M11 4TQ	3G	S&C, Technical





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

#### MANCHESTER UNITED FOUNDATION ETC

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Emma Fletcher	emma.fletcher@mufoundation.orq	07825756390

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Fri	17:30-19:00	Eccles College	M30 9FD	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Fri	17:30-19:00	Eccles College	M30 9FD	3G	S&C, Technical
U13s	Fri	17:30-19:00	Eccles College	M30 9FD	3G	S&C, Technical
U15s	Fri	17:30-19:00	Eccles College	M30 9FD	3G	S&C, Technical





#### PRESTON NORTH END COMMUNITY AND EDUCATION TRUST ETC

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Sagwati Malabi	saqwati.malabi@pne.com	07554407703

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	18:00-19:30	Preston College	PR2 8UR	3G	S&C, Technical
U13s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Preston College	PR2 8UR	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Fri	18:30-20:00	Preston College	PR2 8UR	3G	S&C, Technical





## **MIDLANDS REGION**

ASTON VILLA WOMEN FC
BIRMINGHAM CITY WOMEN FC
BURTON ALBION COMMUNITY TRUST
DERBY COUNTY COMMUNITY TRUST
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNTY FA
NOTTINGHAM FOREST COMMUNITY TRUST
SHREWSBURY TOWN FOOTBALL IN THE COMMUNITY
SKY BLUES IN THE COMMUNITY
STOKE CITY COMMUNITY TRUST
WEST BROMWICH ALBION WOMEN FC

National Coach Developers: Mark Swales (<u>mark.swales@thefa.com</u>) & Robbie Pringle (<u>robbie.pringle@thefa.com</u>) Regional Talent Technical Coach: Emma Manning (<u>emma.manning@thefa.com</u>)





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

### **ASTON VILLA WOMEN FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Josie Cottam	<u>Josephine.cottam@avfc.co.uk</u>	07880053059

### **TRAINING VENUE ADDRESS:**

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Mon	18:00-19:30	Bodymoor Heath Training Ground	B78 2BB	Grass	S&C, Technical

# \*2023/24 INTRODUCTION OF ADDITIONAL AGE GROUPS





### **BIRMINGHAM CITY WOMEN FC ETC**

#### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Paul Cowie	Paul.cowie@bcfc.com	07880053059

# \*2023/24COMMENCEMENT





### **BURTON ALBION COMMUNITY TRUST ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Paul Gaskin	paul.gaskin@burtonalbionct.org	07852643117

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	17:00-18:30	Anglesey 3G	DE13 3LW	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U12s	Mon	18:30-20:00	Anglesey 3G	DE13 3LW	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Mon	20:00-21:30	Anglesey 3G	DE13 3LW	3G	S&C, Technical Training





### **DERBY COUNTY COMMUNITY TRUST ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Kieron Wicks	Kieron.wicks@dcct.co.uk	07912390152

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	17:00-18:30	FrieslandSchool	NG10 5AF	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U12s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Friesland School	NG10 5AF	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Friesland School	NG10 5AF	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U16s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Friesland School	NG10 5AF	3G	S&C, Technical Training





### **HEREFORDSHIRE COUNTY FA ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	George Leyshon-James	george.leyshon-james@herefordshirefa.com	TBC

# **\*2023/24COMMENCEMENT**





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

### NOTTINGHAM FOREST COMMUNITY TRUST ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Steven Gray	Steven.Gray@Nottinghamforest.co.uk	07494001455

# \*2023/24COMMENCEMENT





### SHREWSBURY TOWN FC FOUNDATION ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Alex Jones	Alex.jones@foundationstfc.co.uk	01743 289177 Extension: 216

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U11s	Tue	17:00-18:30	Shrewsbury Town FC	SY2 6ST	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U12s	Tue	17:00-18:30	Shrewsbury Town FC	SY2 6ST	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Tue	18:30-20:00	Shrewsbury Town FC	SY2 6ST	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U16s	Tue	18:30-20:00	Shrewsbury Town FC	SY2 6ST	3G	S&C, Technical Training





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

### **SKY BLUES IN THE COMMUNITY ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Shaun Pierce	shaun.pierce@sbitc.orq.uk	07766 365675

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	17:00-18:30	President Kennedy School	CV6 4GL	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U12s	Fri	17:00-18:30	President Kennedy School	CV6 4GL	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Fri	18:30-20:00	President Kennedy School	CV6 4GL	3G	S&C, Technical Training





### STOKE CITY FC COMMUNITY TRUST ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Kath Tranter	<u>Kath.tranter@stokecityfc.com</u>	07802987789

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U11s	Mon	18:00-19:30	Chesterton Sports College	ST7 5LP	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U12s	Mon	18:00-19:30	Chesterton Sports College	ST7 5LP	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U11s	Thu	18:00-20:00	Chesterton Sports College	ST75LP	3G	Sports Science/Futsal
U12s	Thu	18:00-20:00	Chesterton Sports College	ST7 5LP	3G	Sports Science/Futsal





### **WEST BROMWICH ALBION WOMEN FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	David Lawrence	<u>David.lawrence@albionfoundation.co.uk</u>	07904488095

# \*2023/24COMMENCEMENT





# **EAST REGION**

Bedfordshire County FA
Cambridge United FC
Colchester United Football in the Community
Ipswich Town FC
Milton Keynes Dons Sport and Education Trust
Northampton Town Community Trust
Norwich City Community Sports Foundation
Peterborough United FC
Stevenage Community Sports and Education Trust
Watford FC Community Sports and Education Trust





### **BEDFORDSHIRE COUNTY FAETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Marc Di Carlo	Marc.DiCarlo@BedfordshireFA.com	07984266441

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	17:30-19:00	Cranfield Pavilion	MK431AH	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Mon	17:30-19:00	Cranfield Pavilion	MK431AH	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Mon	18:30-20:00	Cranfield Pavilion	MK431AH	3G	S&C, Technical





# **CAMBRIDGE UNITED FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Charlotte Crisp	Charlotte.crisp@cambridge-united.co.uk	07889563348

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	18:00-19:30	Bottisham Village College	CB25 9DJ	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Mon	18:00-19:30	Bottisham Village College	CB25 9DJ	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Mon	19:30-21:00	Bottisham Village College	CB25 9DJ	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Mon	19:30-21:00	Bottisham Village College	CB25 9DJ	3G	S&C, Technical
Goalkeepers	Mon	18:00-19:00	Bottisham Village College	CB25 9DJ	3G	S&C, Technical





### **COLCHESTER UNITED FOOTBALL IN THE COMMUNITY ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Jake Millinder	<u>jake.mullinder@colchesterunited.net</u>	07494451933

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	17:25-18:50	Shrub End CSC	CO2 9BG	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Fri	17:25-18:50	Shrub End CSC	CO2 9BG	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Fri	17:25-18:50	Shrub End CSC	CO2 9BG	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Fri	17:25-18:50	Shrub End CSC	CO2 9BG	3G	S&C, Technical





### **IPSWICH TOWN FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Phoebe Webb	phoebe.webb@itfc.co.uk	07837528663

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Fri	17:25-18:50	ITFC Training Ground	IP4 5RG	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Fri	17:25-18:50	ITFC Training Ground	IP4 5RG	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Fri	17:25-18:50	ITFC Training Ground	IP4 5RG	3G	S&C, Technical





### MILTON KEYNES DONS SPORT & EDUCATION TRUST ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Jon Dewick	jon.dewick@mkdonsset.com	07816 454172

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	17:30-19:00	Fairfields Sports Hub	MK11 4BA	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Mon	17:30-19:00	Fairfields Sports Hub	MK11 4BA	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Mon	17:30-19:00	Fairfields Sports Hub	MK11 4BA	3G	S&C, Technical





### NORTHAMPTON TOWN FC COMMUNITY TRUST ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Charlene Ward-Greef	<u>charlene.wardqreef@ntfc.co.uk</u>	07799024537

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Northampton University	NN1 5PH	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Northampton University	NN1 5PH	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Thu	19:00-20:30	Northampton University	NN1 5PH	3G	S&C, Technical





### NORWICH CITY COMMUNITY SPORTS FOUNDATION ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Megan Todd	megan.todd@norwichcitycsf.org.uk	07360153376

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Thu	17:30-19:00	FDC@Open Academy	NR7 9DL	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Thu	17:30-19:00	FDC@Open Academy	NR7 9DL	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Thu	17:30-19:00	FDC@Open Academy	NR7 9DL	3G	S&C, Technical





### PETERBOROUGH UNITED FC ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Chloe Brown	ETC@theposh.com	07727209172

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Wed	19:00-21:00	Idvere Training Ground	PE2 7EA	3G	Games, Workshops, Technical
U12s	Wed	19:00-21:00	Idvere Training Ground	PE2 7EA	3G	Games, Workshops, Technical
U14s	Wed	19:00-21:00	Idvere Training Ground	PE2 7EA	3G/Gym	Games, Workshops, Technical, S&C
U16s	Wed	19:00-21:00	Idvere Training Ground	PE2 7EA	3G/Gym	Games, Workshops, Technical, S&C
U10s	Fri	18:30-20:00	Idvere Training Ground	PE2 7EA	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Fri	18:30-20:00	Idvere Training Ground	PE2 7EA	3G/Gym	S&C, Technical
U14s	Fri	19:00-21:00	Idvere Training Ground	PE2 7EA	3G/Gym	S&C,Technical
U16s	Fri	19:00-21:00	Idvere Training Ground	PE2 7EA	3G/Gym	S&C, Technical





### **STEVENAGE FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Dani Toyn	dani.toyn@stevenagefcf.com	07794601536

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	17:00-18:30	North Hertfordshire College	SG4 OJD	3G	S&C,Technical
U12s	Fri	19:00-20:30	Hertfordshire FA	SG6 2EN	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Fri	19:00-20:30	Hertfordshire FA	SG6 2EN	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Fri	19:00-20:30	Hertfordshire FA	SG6 2EN	3G	S&C, Technical
Goalkeeping	Fri	19:00-20:30	Hertfordshire FA	SG6 2EN	3G	S&C, Technical





# **LONDON REGION**

Arsenal Women FC
Brentford Community Sports Trust
Charlton Athletics Women
Chelsea FC Women
Leyton Orient Trust
Tottenham Hotspur Women FC
Watford FC Community Sports and Education Trust
West Ham United Foundation





# **ARSENAL WOMENS FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Hannah Paterson	hpaterson@arsenal.co.uk	07759523434

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Tue	17:00-18:30	University of Hertfordshire	AL10 9EU	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Tue	17:00-18:30	University of Hertfordshire	AL10 9EU	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Tue	17:00-18:30	University of Hertfordshire	AL10 9EU	3G	S&C, Technical
U9s	Fri	17:30-19:00	University of Hertfordshire	AL10 9EU	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Fri	17:30-19:00	University of Hertfordshire	AL10 9EU	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Fri	17:30-19:00	University of Hertfordshire	AL10 9EU	3G	S&C, Technical





### **BRENTFORD FC COMMUNITY SPORTS TRUST ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Amber Lloyd	alloyd@brentfordfccst.com	07436 335938

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Wed	17:30-19:00	Gunnersbury Park	W3 8LQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Wed	17:30-19:00	Gunnersbury Park	W3 8LQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Wed	17:30-19:00	Gunnersbury Park	W3 8LQ	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Wed	17:30-19:00	Gunnersbury Park	W3 8LQ	3G	S&C, Technical





### **CHARLTON ATHLETIC COMMUNITY TRUST ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Sue Prior	sue.prior@cafc.co.uk	07718480664

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U11s	Wed	17:00-18:30	CACT 3G	SE9 2EL	3G	S&C, Technical
U13s	Wed	17:00-18:30	CACT 3G	SE9 2EL	3G	S&C, Technical
U15s	Tue	17:00-18:30	CACT 3G	SE9 2EL	3G	S&C, Technical





### CHELSEA FC WOMEN ETC



### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	James Tedford	<u>James.tedford@chelseafc.com</u>	07582812155

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Carshalton Sports College	SM5 1RW	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Carshalton Sports College	SM5 1RW	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Fri	18:30-20:00	Carshalton Sports College	SM5 1RW	3G	S&C, Technical
U13s	Fri	18:30-20:00	Carshalton Sports College	SM5 1RW	3G	S&C, Technical





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

### **LEYTON ORIENT TRUST ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Emma Thorne	emma.thorne@leytonorienttrust.org.uk	07470559142

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Feel Good Too	E10 5UE	3G	S&C,Technical
U14s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Feel Good Too	E10 5UE	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Fri	17:00-18:30	Feel Good Too	E10 5UE	3G	S&C, Technical





### FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

### TOTTENHAM HOTSPUR WOMEN FC ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Chris Gillman	chris.qillman@tottenhamhotspur.com	07786562980

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	17:30-20:00	New River	N22 5QW	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Fri	17:30-20:00	New River	N22 5QW	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Fri	17:30-20:00	New River	N22 5QW	3G	S&C, Technical





### WATFORD FC COMMUNITY SPORTS AND EDUCATION TRUST ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Lou Barry	<u>lou.barry@watfordfc.com</u>	07718124543

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Fri	17:30-19:00	WFC Training Ground	AL2 1BZ	3G	Technical, S&C
U11s	Fri	17:30-19:00	WFC Training Ground	AL2 1BZ	3G	Technical, S&C
U12s	Fri	17:30-19:00	WFC Training Ground	AL2 1BZ	3G	Technical, S&C
U13s	Fri	19:00-20:30	WFC Training Ground	AL2 1BZ	3G	Technical, S&C
U14s	Fri	19:00-20:30	WFC Training Ground	AL2 1BZ	3G	Technical, S&C
U16s	Fri	19:00-20:30	WFC Training Ground	AL2 1BZ	3G	Technical, S&C
U16s	Wed	19:00-20:00	Venue TBC	TBC	3G	Technical, S&C





### **WEST HAM UNITED FOUNDATION ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Luke Hirst	<u>LHirst@westhamunited.co.uk</u>	07398706256

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Mon	17:30-19:00	Beauchamps School	SS118LY	3G	S&C, Technical
U9s	Wed	17:30-20:00	Beckton Pitch	E6 5NX	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Wed	17:15-18:45	Beckton Pitch	E6 5NX	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Woodlands School	SS165BA	3G	S&C, Technical
U13s	Wed	17:15-18:45	Beckton Pitch	E6 5NX	3G	S&C, Technical
U13s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Woodlands School	SS16 5BA	3G	S&C, Technical
U15s	Wed	17:15-18:45	Beckton Pitch	E6 5NX	3G	S&C, Technical
U15s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Woodlands School	SS16 5BA	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Thu	18:00-19:30	Woodlands School	SS165BA	3G	S&C, Technical





# **SOUTH EAST REGION**

AFC Bournemouth
Brighton and Hove Albion FC
Kent County FA
Oxford United FC
Reading Women FC
Southampton FC

Regional Talent Technical Coach: John Wittingham (john.wittingham@thefa.com)





### AFC BOURNEMOUTH COMMUNITY SPORTS TRUST ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	David Staddon	<u>David.staddon@afcb.co.uk</u>	07393462164

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Fri	18:00-20:00	Slades Park 3G	BH10 4HG	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Fri	18:00-20:00	Slades Park 3G	BH10 4HG	3G	S&C, Technical
U13s	Fri	18:00-20:00	Slades Park 3G	BH104HG	3G	S&C, Technical





### FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

### **BRIGHTON HOVE AND ALBION FCETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Cassie Whitehall	cassie.whittell@brightonandhovealbion.com	07593571979

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Wed	17:00-20:00	Whyteleafe	CR3 OAR	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Wed	17:00-20:00	Whyteleafe	CR3 OAR	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Wed	17:00-20:00	Whyteleafe	CR3 OAR	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Wed	17:00-20:00	Whyteleafe	CR3 OAR	3G	S&C, Technical
U9s	Fri	17:00-19:00	Carshalton	SM5 2PW	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Fri	17:00-19:00	Carshalton	SM5 2PW	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Fri	17:00-19:00	Carshalton	SM5 2PW	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Fri	17:00-19:00	Carshalton	SM5 2PW	3G	S&C, Technical





# **KENT COUNTY FA ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Rebecca Moore	Rebecca.moore@kentfa.com	07540452927

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U14s	Mon	18:00-21:00	Canterbury Christ Church University	CT11SX	Sports Hall	Futsal (Games Programme)
U15s	Mon	18:00-21:00	Canterbury Christ Church University	CT11SX	Sports Hall	Futsal (Games Programme)
U16s	Mon	18:00-21:00	Canterbury Christ Church University	CT11SX	Sports Hall	Futsal (Games Programme)
U14s	Thu	17:00-18:30	The Victory Academy	ME4 5JB	3G	S&C, Technical
U15s	Thu	17:00-18:30	The Victory Academy	ME4 5JB	3G	S&C, Technical
U16s	Thu	18:30-20:00	The Victory Academy	ME4 5JB	3G	S&C, Technical
U14s	Fri	18:00-21:00	Canterbury Christ Church University	CT11SX	3G	Workshops, Fitness Testing
U15s	Fri	18:00-21:00	Canterbury Christ Church University	CT11SX	3G	Workshops, Fitness Testing
U16s	Fri	18:00-21:00	Canterbury Christ Church University	CT11SX		Workshops, Fitness Testing





# **OXFORD UNITED FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Gemma Sims	gsims@oufc.co.uk	07709353641

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U11s	Mon	17:00-18:30	The Oxford Academy	OX46JZ	3G	Technical
U12s	Mon	17:00-18:30	The Oxford Academy	OX46JZ	3G	Technical
U14s	Mon	17:00-18:30	The Oxford Academy	OX46JZ	3G	Technical
U16s	Mon	17:00-18:30	The Oxford Academy	OX46JZ	3G	Technical
U11s	Tue	17:15-18:15	Online			S&C
U12s	Tue	17:15-18:15	Online			S&C
U14s	Tue	17:15-18:15	Online			S&C
U16s	Tue	17:15-18:15	Online			S&C





### **READING WOMEN FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Emma Hopkins	ehopkins@readingfc.co.uk	07798502742

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Mon	18:00-19:30	Select Car Leasing Stadium	RG2 OFL	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Mon	18:00-19:30	Select Car Leasing Stadium	RG2 OFL	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Mon	18:00-19:30	Select Car Leasing Stadium	RG2 OFL	3G	S&C, Technical





### **SOUTHAMPTON FC ETC**

FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Geoffery Gulzar	ggulzar@saintsfc.co.uk	07392087933

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Wed	17:00-18:45	Testwood School	S040 3ZW	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Tue	17:00-18:30	Goals Southampton	\$015 OJZ	3G	S&C, Technical
U12s	Wed	17:00-18:45	Testwood School	S040 3ZW	3G	S&C, Technical

<sup>\*</sup>Various blocks, day, and venue subject to change.





# **SOUTH WEST REGION**

Bristol City Women FC
Cornwall County FA
Devon County FA
Dorset County FA
Exeter City Community Trust
Forest Green Rovers FC
Plymouth Argyle Community Trust
Somerset County FA
Swindon Town FC Community Foundation





### **BRISTOL CITY WOMEN FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Frances Davis	Frances.Davis@bcfc.co.uk	07377813509

# **\*2023/24COMMENCEMENT**





### **CORNWALL COUNTY FAETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Andrew Heapy	Andrew.Heapy@cornwallfa.com	01208262986

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Fri	18:00-20:00	Brannel School	PL26 7RN	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Fri	18:00-20:00	Brannel School	PL26 7RN	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U16s	Fri	18:00-20:00	Brannel School	PL26 7RN	3G	S&C, Technical Training





### **DEVONCOUNTY FAETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Matthew Hodgson	matthew.hodgson@devonfa.com	07973312146

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Mon	18:00-20:00	Ivy Bridge CC	PL21 OJA	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Mon	18:30-20:30	Ivy Bridge CC	PL21 OJA	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U16s	Mon	18:30-20:30	Ivy Bridge CC	PL21 OJA	3G	S&C, Technical Training





# **DORSET FA ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Jemma Tewkesbury	<u>Jemma.Tewkesbury@Dorsetfa.com</u>	07966806355

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U12s	Wed	17:30-19:00	Blandford School	DT117SQ	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Wed	18:30-20:00	Blandford School	DT117SQ	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U16s	Wed	18:30-20:00	Blandford School	DT117SQ	3G	S&C, Technical Training





### **EXETER CITY COMMUNITY TRUST ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Will Barrett	will.barrett@ecfc.co.uk	07512609602

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s (North Devon)	Thu	18:00-19:30	Cliff Hill Training Ground	EX5 1DP	3G	S&C, Technical
U10s	Mon	16:30-18:00	Tarka Leisure Centre	EX31 2AP	3G	S&C, Technical
U11s	Mon	16:30-18:00	Tarka Leisure Centre	EX31 2AP	3G	S&C, Technical





FREE TO ATTEND CENTRE

### **FOREST GREEN ROVERS FC ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Hannah Dingley	<u>Hannah.Dingley@fgr.co.uk</u>	07709491312

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U9s	Thu	17:00-18:30	Hartpury University	GL19 3BE	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U10s	Thu	17:00-18:30	Hartpury University	GL19 3BE	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U11s	Thu	17:00-18:30	Hartpury University	GL19 3BE	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U12s	Thu	17:00-18:30	Hartpury University	GL19 3BE	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U13s	Thu	17:00-18:30	Hartpury University	GL19 3BE	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Thu	17:00-18:30	Hartpury University	GL19 3BE	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U16s	Thu	17:00-18:30	Hartpury University	GL19 3BE	3G	S&C, Technical Training





### PLYMOUTH ARGYLE COMMUNITY TRUST ETC

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Ryan Perks	ryan.perks@pafc.co.uk	07463404980

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Wed	17:00-18:30	Manadon Sports Hub	PL5 3JG	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U11s	Wed	17:00-18:30	Manadon Sports Hub	PL5 3JG	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U12s	Wed	17:00-18:30	Manadon Sports Hub	PL5 3JG	3G	S&C, Technical Training





# **SOMERSET COUNTY FAETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Rachel Lawler-Edwards	rachel.lawler-edwards@somersetfa.com	07951360626

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U11s	Wed	18:00-19:30	Strode College SC	BA16 OAB	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Wed	19:30-21:00	Strode College SC	BA16 OAB	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U16s	Wed	19:30-21:00	Strode College SC	BA16 OAB	3G	S&C, Technical Training





### **SWINDON TOWN FC COMMUNITY FOUNDATION ETC**

### **KEY CONTACT DETAILS:**

Role	Name	Email	Telephone Number
Centre Manager	Redd Pratley	redd@stfcfoundation.com	07770829512

Age Group	Day	Time	Venue	Post Code	Surface	Session Type
U10s	Wed	18:00-19:30	Foundation Park	SN1 2FD	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U12s	Tue	16:30-18:00	Foundation Park	SN1 2FD	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U14s	Tue	17:30-19:00	Foundation Park	SN1 2FD	3G	S&C, Technical Training
U16s	Tue	16:30-18:00	Foundation Park	SN12FD	3G	S&C, Technical Training

